



Marco Sibold

Attorney at Law, LL.M International Tax Law,
Certified Tax Expert, Partner

Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 30 54

marco.sibold@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Azra Aktar

+41 58 200 30 42

azra.aktar@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

As a business and tax lawyer, he advises individuals, SMEs, family offices, and private equity funds on corporate and tax law matters.

Marco Sibold is an attorney and certified tax expert.

He has several years of experience in corporate and tax law. He advises companies and private individuals on national and international tax matters (including succession solutions, inheritance and gift tax and real estate tax).

Thanks to his expertise in both corporate and tax law, he advises on planning and implementing structures for investments, acquisitions and restructuring.

He advises start-ups (e.g. on issues relating to start-ups, convertible loans, financing rounds, employee shareholdings and exits) as well as SMEs, family offices, private equity funds and foundations (e.g. for tax due diligence, tax planning and mergers and acquisitions).

He also advises on general contract law.

Expertise

Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Private Clients



Banking, Finance and Fintech



Taxes



Career

- Since 2023
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2020 - 2022
Senior Associate at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2017 - 2019
Associate at Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2020
Certified tax expert
 - 2016
Admitted to the bar
 - 2014
Master of Law
 - 2014 - 2016
Internships in the legal services of the tax administration of Canton Basel-Stadt, Kellerhals Carrard, Basel-Stadt Civil Court and Aarau District Court
 - 2012
Bachelor's degree in Commercial Law
 - 2004 - 2008
Commercial apprenticeship / clerk at a company offering auditing, fiduciary, administration, accounting and tax consulting services
-

Memberships

- International Fiscal Association
 - Young International Fiscal Association Network
 - International Association of Young Lawyers
 - Bar Association of Basel-Stadt
 - Swiss Bar Association
 - Basel Association of Lawyers
 - Association of Swiss Companies in Germany
-

Education

- January 2023 - August 2024
LL.M. International Tax Law
 - 2020
Certified Tax Expert
 - 2016
Attorney
 - 2014
Master of Law
 - 2012
Bachelor's degree in commercial law
 - 2007
Federally Certified Commercial Clerk, advanced basic training specializing in fiduciary/real estate fiduciary services
-

Other Activities

- Member of the tax commission of a municipality in Canton Aargau (2017–2021)
 - Blogger at taxlawblog.ch
-

Languages

German, English, French
